SAN DIEGO CONVENTION CENTER CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2022, NOON
111 W. Harbor Drive, 2™ Floor, Executive Boardroom
San Diego, California 92101

AGENDA

Pursuant to Government Code section 54953(e)(1)(B), City of San Diego City Council
Resolution R-2022-396, and San Diego Convention Center Corporation Resolution No. 2022-
16 approved on November 17, 2022, members of the San Diego Convention Center
Corporation Board and all of its legislative bodies may participate in public meetings via
teleconference or video conference. In the interest of reducing the spread of COVID-19, in-
person public participation is prohibited at this time. Board meetings are held live via
teleconference at the number indicated at the top of the agenda. Members of the public may
participate live in the Board meeting and submit comments live on this teleconference line.

Telephone number for members of the public
to observe, listen, and address the meeting telephonically:
1(888) 251-2909 — Access code is 6724115#

1. Call to Order — Carol Kim, Chair

2. Non-Agenda Public Comments

This portion of the agenda provides an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on items of interest within the jurisdiction of
the Board that are not on the posted agenda. Pursuant to the Brown Act, no discussion or action shall be taken by the Board on items not posted

on the agenda.

3. Board Committee Reports and Board Action Items

Consent Agenda:

A.  Approval of Minutes of Board Meetings of October 26, 2022 and “Special”
Board Meeting of November 17, 2022

Action Item(s):

B. Executive Committee (Carol Kim)
(1) Authorization to Adopt Revised SDCCC Strategic Plan
C. Budget Committee ( Jeff Gattas)

(1) Financial Update from Chief Financial Officer



SDCCC Board of Directors
December 14, 2022
Page 2
D. Audit Committee (Jaymie Bradford)
(1) Authorization to Place Employee Medical and Employer Paid Basic Life,
AD&D and LTD Insurance through Marsh & McLennan Agency LLC
Company
E. Nominating Committee (Carol Kim)
(1) Election of 2023 Board Officers

(2) Ratification of Board Committee Assignments

4. President’s Report (Rip Rippetoe)

B Chair’s Report (Carol Kim)

6. Board Comment [Govt. Code § 54954.2(a)(2)]

7. Urgent non-agenda items (must meet the requirements of Government Code, Section 54954.2)

Adjournment

This information is available in alternative formats upon request. To request an agenda in an alternative format, or to request a sign
language, oral interpreter, an Assistive Listening Devise (“ALD”), or other reasonable accommodation for the meeting, please call Pat Evans
at (619) 525-5131 at least two working days prior to the meeting to ensure availability. Audio copies of Board of Director meetings are
available upon request. Please contact Pat Evans at (619)525-5131 or pat.evans@visitsandiego.com to request a copy.

In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt written material that is distributed to the Board prior to the meeting will
be available at the meeting or it may be viewed in advance of the meeting online at visitsandiego.com. Materials distributed to the board
after the posting of this agenda also will be available. Please contact Pat Evans at (619)525-5131 or pat.evans@Uvisitsandiego.com if you
would like to receive a copy of any material related to an item on this agenda.

Action items on this agenda may be consolidated for voting purposes into a single vote of the Board, to the extent they are routine or
otherwise do not require further deliberation. A Board member may comment on an action item before it is voted upon as part of the
consolidated vote; however, if a Board member wishes to discuss an action item, that item will not be included in the consolidated
vote. If a member of the public wishes to comment upon an action item, they should so advise the Board chair at or before the public
comment portion of the meeting, in which case that item will not be included in any consolidated vote.




Agenda Item 3.A

MINUTES*
SAN DIEGO CONVENTION CENTER CORPORATION
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 26, 2022
Via Teleconference

BOARD MEMBERS Chair Carol Kim and Directors Carlos Cota, Jeff Gattas, Will

PRESENT: Rodriguez-Kennedy and Elvin Lai

BOARD MEMBER(S) Directors Shawn VanDiver and Jaymie Bradford

ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT: Rip Rippetoe, Mardeen Mattix, Corey Albright, Andy Mikschl

and Pat Evans (Recorder)

ALSO PRESENT: Jennifer Lyon, General Counsel; Kavin Schieferdecker, SDTA
Chief Sales Officer, Peter George and Miyuki Freeman and
George, Audit Representatives from Macias & Gini O’Connell,
LLP

* Audio copies of Board of Director meetings are available upon request. Please contact Pat Evans at (619)525-5131 or
pat.evans@visitsandiego.com to request a copy.

1. Call to Order

Chair Carol Kim called the Board Meeting to order at 12:04 p.m. in the Executive
Boardroom of the San Diego Convention Center Corporation, 111 West Harbor Drive, San
Diego, CA 92101.

Chair Kim then called roll to determine which Directors were present on the
teleconference:

Director Kim — Present

Director Cota — Present

Director Gattas — Present

Director VanDiver - Absent

Director Bradford — Absent

Director Rodriguez-Kennedy — Present
Director Lai — Present

All Directors were recorded as present except Directors VanDiver and Bradford. Chair
Kim noted that all votes taken during this meeting would be recorded via roll call vote.



2. Non-Agenda Public Comment —Chair Kim inquired if any member of the public
wished to comment on any non-Agenda items. No members of the public responded to the
request for comment.

3. Board Committee Reports and Board Action Items:

Consent Agenda:

Chair Kim inquired if any Director would like to pull a Consent Agenda item for
discussion. Hearing no request to pull a Consent Agenda item, Chair Kim then inquired
if any member of the public wished to comment on Agenda Items (3.A) or (3.B). No
members of the public responded to the request for comment.

A. Approval of Minutes of Board Meetings of September 28, 2022, and “Special”
Board Meeting of October 21, 2022

Directors Lai and Cota moved and seconded, respectively, to approve the Consent
Agenda as set forth hereinabove.

Director Kim — Aye

Director Cota — Aye

Director Gattas — Aye

Director VanDiver — Absent
Director Bradford — Absent
Director Rodriguez-Kennedy — Aye
Director Lai — Aye

Vote: Unanimous
AYES: 5 NAYS: 0 ABSTENTIONS: 0

Action Item(s):

B. Budget Committee (Jeff Gattas)

Chair Kim inquired if any member of the public wished to comment on Agenda Item
(3.B.1). No members of the public responded to the request for comment.

1 Authorize Contract for Electrical Panel Repair Project

Directors Gattas and Rodriguez-Kennedy moved and seconded, respectively, to
Award a contract to Chula Vista Electric for corrective electrical repairs at a cost of
$654,775.92 with an additional 5% contingency of $32,738.80 for a total not-to-exceed
cost of $687,514.72.

Director Kim — Aye

Director Cota — Aye

Director Gattas — Aye

Director VanDiver — Absent
Director Bradford — Absent
Director Rodriguez-Kennedy — Aye



Director Lai — Aye
Vote: Unanimous
AYES: 5 NAYS: 0 ABSTENTIONS: 0

Chair Kim inquired if any member of the public wished to comment on Agenda Item
(3.B.2). No members of the public responded to the request for comment.

2) Ratification of Soffit Repairs and Authorization To Contract for Soffit
Removal

Directors Lai and Cota moved and seconded, respectively, to ratify the costs, $69,980,
of the interim repairs to the Hall “C” soffit performed by Built Pacific and to
contract with the same firm for the removal of the soffits in Hall “A” and Hall “C” at
a cost of $247,000 for a total not-to-exceed contract value of $400,000.

Director Kim — Aye

Director Cota — Aye

Director Gattas — Aye

Director VanDiver — Absent
Director Bradford — Absent
Director Rodriguez-Kennedy — Aye
Director Lai — Aye

Vote: Unanimous
AYES: 5 NAYS: 0 ABSTENTIONS: 0

During the presentations for Agenda Items 3.B.1 and 3.B.2, COO Corey Albright reported
that both of the requested capital repairs were unbudgeted expenses and both repairs were
urgently needed in order to preserve life safety of SDCCC employees. He also explained
how the current condition of the electrical panels and the soffits (Hall “C” soffit, in
particular) posed a threat to the ongoing safety of employees. After his presentations, Chair
Kim requested that the record reflect her very serious concerns not only about the
proliferation of unbudgeted capital repair items, but also about the lack of management
oversite that contributed to some employees being subjected to an egregiously dangerous
work environment. Based on the two instances cited herein, it is apparent that in the past,
maintenance oversight was not a high priority. Chair Kim requested to know what steps
would be taken by staff to correct the issues with maintenance oversight going forward.
COO Albright reported that he was formulating a new staffing plan that would not only
address past oversight issues but would also put in place new staff who would ensure
employee safety was prioritized. COO Albright anticipates updating the entire Board on
the new maintenance staffing plan at the upcoming Board Retreat in November. Chair Kim
indicated she would continue to monitor the situation to ensure that proper maintenance
protocols were enacted.

8 Audit Committee (Jaymie Bradford)

Chair Kim inquired if any member of the public wished to comment on Agenda Item
(3.C.1). No members of the public responded to the request for comment.

3



(1) Authorize Acceptance of Audited Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Directors Lai and Rodriguez-Kennedy moved and seconded, respectively, to
Authorize Acceptance of the Audited Financial Repot for the Fiscal Year Ended June
30, 2022.

Director Kim — Aye

Director Cota — Aye

Director Gattas — Aye

Director VanDiver — Absent
Director Bradford — Absent
Director Rodriguez-Kennedy — Aye
Director Lai — Aye

Vote: Unanimous
AYES: 5 NAYS: 0 ABSTENTIONS: 0

Chair Kim inquired if any member of the public wished to comment on Agenda Item
(3.C.2). No members of the public responded to the request for comment.

(2) Authorize Addition of June 19t (“Juneteenth”) to Current SDCCC
Employee Holidays

Directors Lai and Rodriguez-Kennedy moved and seconded, respectively, to
Authorize the addition of June 19th (“Juneteenth”) to SDCCC employee holidays.

Director Kim — Aye

Director Cota — Aye

Director Gattas — Aye

Director VanDiver — Absent
Director Bradford — Absent
Director Rodriguez-Kennedy — Aye
Director Lai — Aye

Vote: Unanimous

AYES: 5§ NAYS: 0 ABSTENTIONS: 0

E. Sales & Marketing Committee (Carlos Cota): Director Cota noted how much he
enjoyed working with the SDTA/SDCCC teams this year and that SDTA would be hosting
its annual meeting at the Convention Center next week.

Ms. Coker provided an update regarding the lengthy visa wait times for foreign travelers.
Currently, applicants wait approximately 400 days to obtain visas in some instances as
opposed to waits of under 30 days in the past. Cal Travel and U.S. Travel are both working
to get the visa processing wait times reduced. The lengthy periods to obtain visas are having

4



a negative impact on foreign medical show attendees. San Diego is currently outpacing both
Los Angeles and San Francisco in terms of hotel occupancy and hosted events.

Mr. Mikschl reported four new event bookings for the month of September and reiterated the
sales philosophy by which the sales team is being very selective with short term bookings in
order to allow new sales opportunities and also to allow open calendar dates to perform
maintenance projects. Mr. Mikschl highlighted how recently moving two events not only
pleased both clients, but also enabled one client to increase their attendance and generate $2
million in food and beverage revenues. The team is also aggressively pursuing more
corporate events and to that end, Director Lai requested that a “corporate sales” category be
added to the sales report. Mr. Mikschl also discussed how SDCCC and SDTA are aligning
their technology to work on the booking calendar. The are examining bookings closely to
breakdown the impact to SDCCC, the City, the center’s partners, etc.

Ms. Coker reported that there is a Midwest City Wide Sales position available. She also
reported that there is a Convention Services position open with the site planning team.

The long-term team’s room night goal is 113% of goal for the first quarter. The SDTA team
is evaluating a room night goal increase; however, the funnel needs to be ramped up with
leads. The bulk of SDTA client bookings are taking place within 10 years whereas in years
past, the team booked up to 25 years out.

Mr. Schieferdecker reported that the SDTA team is reaching out to new customers, and they
have hired a revenue manager to evaluate events before they are booked. The manager 1s
also determining space and date needs of current booked business to see if adjustments can
be made to accommodate new clients.

President’s Report (Rip Rippetoe) — Mr. Rippetoe reported:

o Julia Slocombe, Senior V.P. of Smarty City Networks introduced Regional Director

Ken Schmidt who will oversee Center operations.

Preparation for the November 17" Board Retreat is ongoing.

East building meeting room carpet installation will begin in late November.

Mr. Rippetoe and Andy Mikschl will attend client meetings in Washington, D.C.,

and Chicago during the first week of December.

e Mr. Rippetoe will be hosting a “Lunch & Learn” program to familiarize and educate
new hires and management staff about industry standards.

e Mr. Rippetoe will also start hosting CEO Coffees with each shift of staff.

Chair’s Report (Carol Kim)

o This year’s Board dinner will take place of Thursday, November 10, 2022, at 5:30
p.m. Further details will follow.

o The Board Retreat is scheduled for November 17, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. in Room 23.
The retreat will end at approximately 4:30 p.m. All Directors are encouraged to
attend.

o If anyone is interested in attending the SDTA 68th Annual Meeting here at the
Center on November 3rd (1:00 — 5:00 p.m.), please let Pat know.

o The final Board meeting of the year is scheduled for December 14, 2022, at Noon.



6. Board Comment [Govt. Code § 54954.2(a) (2)] — None

7. Urgent non-agenda items (must meet the requirements of Government Code, Section
54954.2): None

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:15 p.m.

I, Jeff Gattas, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the San Diego Convention Center
Corporation, Inc., do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes of
the business transacted by the Board of Directors of the San Diego Convention Center Corporation,
Inc., at a duly noticed meeting held on October 26, 2022, and that said minutes were approved by
the Board of Directors on December 14, 2022.

Jeff Gattas, Secretary



Agenda Item 3.A

MINUTES*
SAN DIEGO CONVENTION CENTER CORPORATION
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2022

BOARD MEMBERS Directors Carlos Cota, Shawn VanDiver, Jaymie Bradford, Will
PRESENT: Rodriguez-Kennedy and Elvin Lai

BOARD MEMBER(S)
ABSENT: Directors Carol Kim and Jeff Gattas

STAFF PRESENT: Rip Rippetoe, Mardeen Mattix, Pat Evans (Recorder)

ALSO PRESENT:

*Audio copies of Board of Director meetings are available upon request. Please contact Pat Evans at (619)525-5131 or
pat.evans@visitsandiego.com to request a copy.

1.

Call to Order

Vice-Chair Carlos Cota called the “Special” Board Meeting to order at 9:51 a.m. in the
Room 23 of the San Diego Convention Center Corporation, 111 West Harbor Drive, San
Diego, CA 92101. Director Cota then called roll to determine which Directors were present
on site or on the teleconference:

Director Kim — Absent

Director Cota — Present

Director Gattas — Absent

Director VanDiver — Present

Director Bradford — Absent

Director Rodriguez-Kennedy — Present (Virtually)
Director Lai - Present

All Directors were recorded as present except Director Kim, Director Gattas, and Director
Bradford.

Vice-Chair Cota noted that all votes taken during this meeting would be recorded via roll
call vote.

Non-Agenda Public Comments: — Vice-Chair Cota inquired if any member of the public
wished to comment on any non-Agenda item. No members of the public responded to the
request for comment.




Board Committee Reports and Action Items:

Vice-Chair Cota inquired if any member of the public wished to comment on Agenda Item
3.A. No members of the public responded to the request for comment.

Consent Agenda:

A. Approval of Resolution (2022-16) of the San Diego Convention Center
Corporation, Inc. Extending the Authorization for all or Partial Remote
Teleconference Meetings of all Legislative Bodies as Needed During the COVID-19
Local and State Emergency Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions.

Directors Lai and VanDiver moved and seconded, respectively, to approve the
Resolution set forth hereinabove.

Director Kim — Absent

Director Cota — Aye

Director Gattas — Absent

Director VanDiver —Aye

Director Bradford — Absent
Director Rodriguez-Kennedy - Aye
Director Lai - Aye

Vote: Unanimous
AYES: 4 NAYS: 0 ABSTENTIONS: 0

Board Retreat

B. Presentations and general discussion regarding: Convention Center Industry,
SDCCC Business, and SDCCC Strategic Plan Review. No action to be taken.

Vice-Chair Cota commenced the retreat discussions at 10:00 a.m. Various speakers
provided presentations regarding (1) Legal Updates; (2) Sales & Marketing Updates and
(3) Competitive Set/Industry Update.

Director Bradford arrived on site at 10:58 a.m.

Mayor Todd Gloria was present and addressed the retreat participants during the lunch
break from 11:45 a.m. until 12:30 p.m.

The Board Retreat resumed at 1:00 p.m. with various SDCCC staff members presenting an
overview of and updates to the SDCCC Strategic Plan. The retreat participants took a



break from 2:45 to 3:00 p.m. and the Strategic Plan presentations by staff continued
thereafter until 3:55 p.m.

4. Board Comment [Govt. Code § 54954.2(a)(2)] — Vice-Chair Cota made the following
announcements:

e The final Board meeting of the year is scheduled for December 14, 2022, at Noon in the
Executive Boardroom.

e The SDCCC Holiday Party is scheduled for Saturday, December 17, 2022, cocktail hour
starts at 6:00 p.m. (Ballroom 20). Directors and a guest are invited to attend. Please
contact Pat if you plan to attend. There is also a children’s party the morning of the 17th
at 9:30 a.m. in the foyer of Ballroom 20 — fun, games and a visit by Santa and the Grinch.

e The Board/Committee meeting calendar included in your packet is for information
purposes only. Pat will populate your calendars with meeting dates once Committee
assignments have been determined.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:56 p.m.
CERTIFICATION

I, Jeff Gattas, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the San Diego Convention Center
Corporation, Inc., do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes of
the business transacted by the Board of Directors of the San Diego Convention Center Corporation,
Inc., at a duly noticed meeting held on November 17, 2022, and that said minutes were approved
by the Board of Directors on December 14, 2022.

Jeff Gattas, Secretary



“Joedwi AJlUNWWOD pUE DIWOU02 JNOo Jo Buipuelsiapun aoueyus pue sdiysuoneal usyibusig TAJIUNWLLOY) oy} abebug 4§

'sjuana Alllenb-ybiy bunoeae Ag juswabeuew 1S02 pue uolleziwido anuanal pea AJIGEIA [BIdUBUI] 21NSUS O} [9POJ\ ssauisng auljay '€

"eoe|d Bulsyieb Jeiwaid e ag 0} enuniuod o} Buip|ing Jno ulejule|) Tweibold JuaiaAcidull] pue aoueuajuley Ajljioe e dojaAaq ‘g

‘ooe|dyJom do) e se uoneindal e ulea pue ‘Alunwwod ay} ul sqol Ayjenb-ybiy apiaoid ‘wes) BulALy] e piing T8in}jn9 aJN}INN pUe Mols) " |

GZ0ZAd ybnouayy (saanesaduwy)) seasy snoo4

"uoIsIoap 8y} abueyo am ‘Jemsue
“Ajunwwiod ofeig ues poob e aAey J,UOP OM J| " i AUM, SSE UED UONEZIUBBIO
8y} 10} slopessequie pue sjsoy aAoeo.d ale ap) "seapusie U3 JO BPISINO JO BPISUI BUOAUY :A}|IGRIUNODOY ‘[lenen

pue Sjual[o JNOo 0} 82IAIaS pajs|jededun JaAlldp s|euolssajold ainjny 1o} yoeq way) ‘uoneulisep
Anisnpul pasusiiadxe pue pajesipap Jo Wea} 8SISAIp INO Jes} Jo Ajurepisoun s jo soussald awoojem 0} sjsanb 8} 0] SIOJISIA BPISINO
ay} andsap ‘s|eob Jno piemoy Jay1abo) yiom ap) :abeino) pUE S}UBI[ INO 10} Aq 104 pred uoiBai
‘gjealunwwos [ luswuouaus Ayyesy obsig ues ay} 1oy sqof
‘uoneinda J1an0—poob Jajealb ay) Joj Jayiebol YIop uoeloge|jo) pue sjes e ul pue Jijsusqg dlwouoos
pue wea} Buipes|-Aisnpul UONEIOQEN0D I ] 90IAJaS |euondaoxa 9]E2.0 1B} SUOIJUBAUOD
Ue ypm azis ul gz doj au) Ajunwwod 9 ) _stoum ybnouuy esusiiadxe Bunsoy ‘eoed
Buowe s| 18]usd UOHUSAUOD INO Aystenia @ SUEBLIES SAleS US{E.INe DS 10U SIE S]] Ha|Aldg JBWOISNI JUd||90Xd Buriayieb sajwald
‘uoneunsap | doj e ui payeoo 90INIBS S ‘llews pue Big ‘op |jm noA Aes noA jeym oQ :Ayabaju) ue spinoid o] s,uoibal ay} se anleg

uoiisod uojeynday sanjep asjwold asodingd

S BB uonoaliqg oibeiens
Aﬁﬂ W T TR uonesodio) J9juag uonuaauo) obaiqg ueg
L'9°€ HqIyxg



‘Buiulely oiyoads uonisod pue ‘jeluswiledsp ‘|euoneziuebio sessedwosus jey) sousiiadxs buipJeoquo onsijoy e 8jeal) .
‘ABajess Buroinos i1snqou e pue uoisodold anjen sakojdwa ue Bunessd uo sesnodoy jey) sseooud uonisinboe jusie} saisusyaidwod e dojereg -«

‘suolejoadxa ool Bumesal pue ‘ssjos BuNoNIISaI J9S|[IMS JUIayIp e UM Juse} Buiuies pue Buuly sepnjoul 1ey) ainjonaseyul ¥ pling -

saAneniu|
‘'swesBbold uswebebug/suonedy aafoldw3 pue ‘Buluueld
uoISse2oNg quawabeue)y souewiopad ‘eoueldwo) ‘Alajes Juswsldw] {yZAd o
"0, 0t 01 9%GG WO} 8J1Y JO SYIUOW € ISJ1} UIUIIM 8inus} Ag J8AOUIN] 80NP3Y €2/9
‘weJsboid Buipleoquo padwenal Juswa|dw| :€z/9 - ‘jyeys Buowe
{aifep Kyjeho] pue ‘Juswjiwwod ‘asodind jJo asuss ajn}suIvy
29 Sl jJewyouaq |euoineu) sAep g 01 sAep 66 0} SAep WoJj ally 0} swl} 8oNpay :€Z/9 - ‘Ayijigejunoooe pue ‘joadsal ‘ysniy

0 ainyno e Buiolojuial Aq Juswabeuew uayjbuai .
‘welboud uonisinboy jusje| paieslo Aimau uswaldw| :£zZ/e . ¥ i 1odo3 93 3 1S

*sSuol}Ipuod
Bunjiom ajes pue ‘sanjiunpoddo uoissaiboud isaied
suonisod YH |Il4 :22/ZL - ‘uonpesuadwod anadwos Buliayo Aq aaiopiom azijigels -

Sau0)sa|INl '8 SIdM saAjaalqo

'saAoalgo yym ubije o) suonjenobaual sjuswsalfbe uolun || 8lnoexd (€g/S o

‘uaAlp-asoding *pasndoj-ajdoad :ainjjn) ainynN pue molo ‘|

e GZA4 ybnouay | uonosuiq oibsrens
' uoneiodion Iajuan uoipuaAuos obaiq ueg



‘A)IAI0R JUBAS punole Bulnpayos Jo aaisnoul ueld josloid eoueusjuiew Jofew pue [eyded abuel-6uoj Ajipljog
‘spasu aoueldwod pue ‘A1ajes ‘Buipjing 1@sw o} welboud Buluiely Ineyton .

"apoo Buip|ing 01 dn ale s|eAlaiul @oueUSlUBW pue suonoadsul oipolad ajeudoidde pue
P3II0JUBAUI 1B 8INONJISEIUI PUB ‘Sallueliem ‘sjasse ‘sped || ainsus 0} (SININD) WelsAs juswasbeuew adoueusiuiew pazusindwod ay) auyay -

‘(suonisod speJ) 8ouBUBIUIBW GL-0| PUE ‘SI0SIAJadns adoueusjulew ‘s1aauibus |EdJUBYDSW ¥ [BOLI08[9) Yels Juswbne R allH
‘@oueUBIUIEW pue suonoadsul olpoliad Bulpnjoul swelboud Juswebeuew 19sse pue Aljioe) aAIsuayaidwod 8jeal)

‘AjIAnoe uaAs punose Bulnpayos Jo aAisnjoul ueld josfoid soueusiuiew Jolew pue |eyded abuei-Buoj Jo uoness) }siy 8yeal)
saAljenu|

‘SSeuIjaWI} PUB SPEOJIOM SINSesw 0] SoLlaWw Japlo ylom dojoaaq 4z/9 A9

"8p02 0} Buipioooe siseq Bulnoal ayedoidde ayj uo painbiuod ale sisplo
3JoMm 8ouBUSIUIEW pue Uoidadsul olpolad [je ainsus 0} SNNID auley €z/0L A9 -

‘swesboid Juswebeuew josse pue Aljioe] aalsuayaldwos ayeal) €z//0 A9 . -ueyd Buipuny wasy-Buo| dojerag -

‘Jauue|d e pue siosiaiedng soueuauiel\ om] adIH €z/c A -usweoe|des Jesse

‘sigaulbu] |eolueyos| X [BoU109|g allH €2/L Ag paseyd pue Bujuue|d joaloud |ejideo asealou] .
‘ued 108foid soueusjuiew Jofew pue [eudeo abuel-buoj ayeas) :gg/zlL A9 - *aoueudjulew pue sijedal aAljoeal 90NPAY .
Sauo)sa|lNl '8 SIdM saAoalqo

weibo.id Juswanoidwi pue asueuajuiely Ajjioe4 e dojaaaq ‘g

seAneladw| GZ-£ZA4 ‘uonosuig oibeiens

09I NVS
uonesodio) Jsjuag uoiuaauos obaig ueg



*J9JUSD) UONUSBAUOD) 8y 1B SIUsAd ab.e| 0} JN0-9A0W/UI-9A0W AJaWi} pUE Jusiolye 10} MOj[e O} pJeA Bulj[eysieuw mau 8inddg  «

‘uonnjos wiel-buol e yim ABsjens wisiul ‘wisl-Hoys e Bulkynuapl Ag A1 eay) yum uoneloge|joo ul wsiueyosw Buipuny pesodold yeiq -
"spuaJ} Jojuow pue syebpng 1uans jo Bupoel} aroidwi 0} sesuadxe Jusas-jsod pue -aid yoel| .

‘soAlesal Yseo pue ‘1gep ‘196png Joj saioijod yelp sjeal) .

‘S}I0e 9oUBUSIUIBW AJIJIDB) JBAOD IO SHPBIO [BJUBI JO JUSWaSINqIaL Joj apiroid 0} seounos Bulpuny jenusiod Ayiusp)

“SUOISSIWIWO0D Jabie| aALp 0} siouped 8SNOY-Ul JNO Yim puads aiow 8ziAuadul 0} syunodsip/buiond [ejuss ebelsna .

‘SONUBA Je|IlWIS JaY10 yum aannadwoo si [gpow Buiunoosip pue Bupud ainsus o} AeAins Buiolid pue [ejusl jos oAliedwod malaal Ajlenujuo) .

saAljeniu|
‘Auadoud pieh Buljjeysiew Jo juswdojoAap pue joeliuod peindexy yz/c Ag -
'S901N0Sal 2.I0pJom aziwipdo 0} YIom YIys
Inoy-4 Mojje 0} sollAjeue Joge| Juana pue aiemyos Bulnpayos juswsejdwi :vz/9 Ag
"9,0Z £Aq 196pNq gL A4 POSOXS 0} GZAH IO} dnuaAal [ejual ssoub aseaou| yZ/L Ag e "10qe| JUDAS }0alIp jo uonesojje aziwndo
‘S|oA8] 6L Ad O} punogal 0} senuanal ssolb Jaured yZAd :€2/2L A9 0,02 Ag @nuanai Jual ssoub asealoul o} saloijod
Buipuads JoNSIA |ejual [[eI19A0 PasIAaL pue sabiieyd wool Buiesw juswadw] -
uo sainbiy 1oedw olwouods apirold 0} 1 dS 0} Aljiqisuodsal Jajsuel| €z/6 A9 . ‘siaupied asnoy-ul 10} anuaAal Alejjloue alow djelsuds) .
‘10edw [euocibas |enuuE g1 ¢ pue *SJUdAa 9jelodiod
‘sanuansl Xe) [enuue ul +\IGZ$ PI8IA 03 puads Joysia ybiy ‘siesA auniny uoj) Ajlenuue pue suoiUdAUO0D [edipaw uo Buisnooy Aq ‘sjuai|d Jybiu wool
pax00q s)ybiu WooJ PaIoe.uod +000°059 Aouednooo Buipiing %G9 1ebiel :cz/c Ag - Apjenb ‘Buipuads-ybiy yym Aouednaoo [eonoesd eziwndo -
Sauojsa|iiNl '8 SidM SETNFRE] (e o)

AjjIqeIA [eloueUl4 diNSuUT O} [9POIN SSaulshg auldy "¢

s GZA4 ybnouy uonoauiq oibelens
uonjesodion Jajuan uonuaAuo) obaiqg ueg



-1ehojdwa Ajjenb-ybiy e se DDAS Jo sSduaIBME [B20] P|ING ‘YoESJINO AIUNWIWOD pUE SUOHEDIUNWIWOD [BUIS)XS/|BUISIUI ybnoayy .
‘s9ssaUISNg [820] Yyum sdiysisupied pue suoiesiunwwod uo Ajuoyiny wsuno) obeig ueg ey} ylim ajeloqe|od Jaypng .
‘suoneziueflo AJunwwoo pue oIAID Ul JUBSWISAJOAUI Jels Jarealb oy seiunyuoddo Ajjuspl  «

‘Buip|ing JNO Ul JUBWISBAUISI JO 9ouepOdWI 8Y} puE ‘1SOY am
SjuaAs ay) Jo Joedwi DILIOUODS PEOI] By} ‘Bulpuads JOJISIA 8pISINO JO 8NjeA 8y} Ajllejd pue 8)edlunwiwod ‘'suolje|al elpawl pue olgnd ybnoayy .
saAneniu|

"JUBWISAAUI SIY} JO dnjeA ay)
ue ‘a1njny JNO Ul }SaAUl 0} paau ay} jo Buipuejsiapun pjin .
s6A198]q0 UONEBOIUNWWIOD p ny 1} 10} p uij Ipuelsiapun pjing
1no Jo uoddns ul suoneziueBlo Ajunwiwod/oIAR ul Bunedionied '$S320NS paJeys
pels diysiapeaT JO %G /< YIM JUBWSA|OAUI UsALp-asodind aAsIydY Joddns o0} siauped Aiysnpul pue ‘suonnjipsul [euoieonps
‘suoneziuebio Apunwwod yym sdiysuonejas usyjbuang .
‘(sjusAs AUNWWOD ‘S}I0YS 198JUNJOA ‘SBALIP UOIBUOP

“B-8) Jeak yore S8NAIIOE SAlRIOCE||0D Z| 1SE9| Je Ul ajedionled Jo pes . "“umojumop BuiALIy) e 0} S8INqLIIU0D pue ‘uaping Jakedxe)

sajelns|je ‘uolbal ay} smoub Jeyy Buipuads 10}ISIA
‘Jeah yoes suoissnosip |aued Jo suonejussald g ises| je ul sjedoied . opISING JO SN[EA BU} UO SIapjoyaxels oy ajeonp -

ueak yoes soL0)S Elpaw Jofew Gz 1se9] je yim abeisnoo eanisod We3  « 55014 Bupieyieb Jeiwald pue J9ALIP J1WIOU093 e se asodind

sk yoes 9,0 1se9| 1e Jo ymmolb juswabebus eipaw [BI00S SABIYDY . 19jUa9 uonusAuo) obaig ueg ay} ajediunwiwod AjPAIdBYT -«

S3U0}Sd|INl B SIdM saA}99(qo

Alunwwo) ayj abebuz

GZAd ybnoay ] uonoaaq oiberens

0DI1d NVS
uoneiodion Jajuan uoluanuo) obaiqg ueg



Agenda Item 3.D.1

SAN DIEGO CONVENTION CENTER CORPORATION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Mardeen Mattix, Chief Financial Officer
DATE: For the Agenda of December 14, 2022
RE: Authorization of Employee Benefits for plan year 2023-2024 through

Marsh & McLennan Agency LLC Company

Background

The San Diego Convention Center Corporation (SDCCC) provides full-time and variable hour
employees and their dependents with health insurance including medical, vision, dental, life and
long-term disability insurance coverage. These health insurance programs are renewed each year
on March 1. Our goal is to offer quality health insurance that places priority on preventative care
at an affordable price point. The SDCCC considers fiscal impact costs with the goal of
maintaining a “rich” benefit plan to remain competitive in the marketplace. Two years ago, the
SDCCC implemented a slow, planned increase in employer contribution rates to align closer to
the competitive market. This is the final year of adjusting employee participation in the premium
to align with the following strategy:

Health Benefits cost share ER EE

Employee Only 75% 25%
Employee and Spouse/Domestic Partner 65% 35%
Employee and Child(ren) 70% 30%
Employee and Family 60% 40%

Marsh & McLennan Agency LLC Company (Marsh) was contracted for March 1, 2018 — March
1, 2021 as the Broker of Record with an annual renewal option unless terminated by the SDCCC.
The SDCCC exercised the option to extend through February 2023. The SDCCC wishes to
extend the option through February 2024. Marsh provides brokerage services in regard to the
placement of employee benefits coverage for medical, dental, life vision, disability, business
travel accident, EAP, voluntary benefits, and telehealth.

Discussion

While the SDCCC initially requested Marsh to solicit quotes, the SDCCC directed Marsh to
move forward with a no-bid (status quo) strategy for medical insurance this year. The reasons
are threefold. The first reason is that SDCC has limited medical claims data, so carriers pad their
rates to account for unknown losses. The second reason is that organizations usually do not move



Board of Directors

Agenda Item 3.D.1

December 14, 2022
Page 2

to a new medical plan after one year so many carriers decline to provide a quotation the first
year. The third reason is that the incumbent carrier tends to lower their renewal rates in exchange
for guaranteed business and less work on their end. Our strategy worked. While the initial
renewal rate was 11.3%, the negotiated rate for our existing Aetna medical plan was 8.9% and
6.5% for Simnsa, resulting in approximately $55,000 in additional premium costs for current
enrollment.

SDCC was also able to obtain $12K in technology monies from Aetna during the renewal period
to fund some of our carrier feed project. These automated feeds will be able to transmit data from
SDCC to our carriers in an effective and efficient manner.

There are two main discussion topics that are outlined below. The first is the potential addition of

a Preferred Provider Organization plan. The second is for Mutual of Omaha to take over the
Voluntary Critical Illness and Voluntary Accident lines of coverage.

Medical Insurance

SDCCC offers four Health Maintenance Organization plans: three are provided through Aetna
and one is offered through SIMSNA. One of the main differences between the Aetna plans for
our regular, full-time employees is that the Aetna Value Network provides a more robust
network (i.e., Mercy, UCSD and Scripps). Ninety-three (93) and thirteen (13) employees
currently participate in the Aetna Whole Health and Aetna Value Network plans, respectively.
The SDCC anticipates ten (10) additional employees will enroll in coverage over the coming
year, for a projected increase of $132,000 in costs. Aetna also offers a Variable Hour Plan for
part-time employees with currently one (1) person enrolled in that plan. The SDCCC is required
to offer this plan in accordance with the Affordable Care Act for variable hourly employees who
meet eligibility requirements. While it depends on eligibility requirements in accordance with the
Affordable Care Act, our current projection is that approximately twenty (20) additional
employees will enroll in this plan which equates to approximately $112,000 in additional costs.
Lastly, twenty-eight (28) employees participate in our SIMNA plan, which is a cross-border
HMO plan available to Mexican Nationals, who are actively working in the San Diego or
Imperial counties.

SDCCC asked Marsh to solicit a bid for a Preferred Provider Option plan for a potential Texas
based employee. The cost of the PPO plan and the renewal for our other medical plans is listed
below.



Board of Directors
Agenda Item 3.D.1
December 14, 2022

Page 3
EE
Health Benefits cost share Premium |ER Portion |EE Portion |Contribution
Employee Only $1,21843 |3 53284 | § 685.59 25%
Employee and Spouse/Domestic Partner| $2,924.30 | $1,108.33 | $1,815.97 35%
Employee and Child(ren) $2,132.25|$ 870.37 | $1,261.88 30%
Employee and Family $3,716.35 | $1,300.18 | $2,416.17 40%

Dental Insurance

Dental coverage renews for the 2023-2024 plan year. The United Concordia Dental provides a
rate guarantee (0% increase) through December 31, 2024.

Vision Insurance

EyeMed coverage also renews for the 2023-2024 plan year. The EyeMed plan provides a rate
guarantee (0% increase) through February 28, 2026.

Life & Disability

Basic Term Life/AD&D, Long Term Disability and Voluntary Life coverage also renews for the
2023-2024 plan year. These are employer paid plans and Mutual of Omaha provides a rate
guarantee (0% increase) through December 31, 2024.

Voluntary Critical Illness and Accident

Aflac currently provides Voluntary Critical Illness and Voluntary Accident coverage for our
employees. Marsh secured a quote from Mutual of Omaha to take over both lines of coverage
from Aflac. The Mutual of Omaha quote improved the Voluntary Critical Illness coverage (i.e.,
increase guarantee issue for employee by $5,000 and spouse by $25,000) and the costs remained
flat. The Mutual of Omaha Voluntary Accident quote improved the benefit coverage (i.e.,
hospital admission by $500, ground ambulance by $100) and lowered annual costs by $751.
Mutual of Omaha offered $6,000 in technology monies to take over both Aflac accounts.
However, due to recent customer service issues and the potential of bundling several lines of
coverage, SDCC will be in a position to review these lines of coverage during the next renewal
period.

These are employee paid plans and AFLAC provides a rate guarantee (0% increase) through
February 28, 2024.



Board of Directors
Agenda Item 3.D.1
December 14, 2022

Page 4

Flexible Spending Accounts

Flexible and Dependent Spending Accounts coverage also renews for the 2023-2024 plan year.
These are employee paid plans and Igoe provides a rate guarantee (0% increase) through
February 28, 2024.

Recommendation

Authorize the addition of the PPO Plan for our potential Texas new hire and the renewal of the
medical dental, vision, Life & Disability and Voluntary Critical Illness and Accident Plans and
the usage of the technology monies as described in the summary above, through the brokerage
services of Marsh & McLennan Agency LLC Company. In total, the specific coverage for Plan
Year 2023-2024 will result in an approximate net increase of 28%, or $325,000 more compared
to prior year budget with the additional employees likely to seek coverage.

Mardeen Mattix
Chief Financial Officer




Agenda Item 3.E.1

SAN DIEGO CONVENTION CENTER CORPORATION
MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Carol Kim, Nominating Committee Chair
DATE: For the Agenda of December 14, 2022
RE: Election of Officers

BACKGROUND

The Nominating Committee of the Board of Directors of the San Diego Convention Center
Corporation (“SDCCC”) has selected a proposed slate of Officers to serve on the SDCCC Board
for 2023.

DISCUSSION

After deliberations by the Nominating Committee consisting of Chair Carol Kim and Directors
Jaymie Bradford and Elvin Lai, the following slate of officers was submitted for consideration
for 2023 San Diego Convention Center Board service:

Board Chair — Carlos Cota
Vice-Chair - Jeff Gattas

Treasurer — Shawn VanDiver
Secretary — Will Rodriguez-Kennedy

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board approve the slate of officers as set forth hereinabove.

/s/
Carol Kim
Nominating Committee Chair




Exhibit 3.E.2 %;

2023 Committee Appointments/Liaisons

San Diego Convention Center Corporation

AUDIT EXECUTIVE
(Meetings scheduled as needed) (Monthly meetings scheduled tentatively)
Oversees the external audit, accounting, financial e Carlos Cota, Chair
internal control and risk management processes o Jeff Gattas, Vice Chair
e Will Rodriguez-Kennedy, Chair e Shawn VanDiver, Treasurer
e Alyssa Turowski e Will Rodriguez-Kennedy, Secretary
e Jaymie Bradford e Carol Kim, Immediate Past Chair
e Staff Liaison: Chief Financial Officer e Staff Liaison: President & CEO
BUDGET SALES, MARKETING
(Monthly Meetings) (7 meetings/year)
Reviews and approves the Review strategies for Convention Center
Corporation’s Budget sales and marketing
e Shawn VanDiver, Chair o Jeff Gattas, Chair
e (Carlos Cota e  Will Rodriguez-Kennedy
e Carol Kim e Jaymie Bradford
e Staff Liaison: Chief Financial Officer e Staff Liaison: President & CEO

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION COMMITTEE
(Meetings scheduled as needed)

Board representative on Employee Defined
Contribution Committee

e Alyssa Turowski
e Staff Liaison: Chief Financial Officer




